From:

Sent: 10 June 2015 10:20

To: Planning

Subject: 3rd Party Planning Application - 2015/2238/P

London Borough of Camden Our DTS Ref: 1247
Camden Town Hall Your Ref: 2015/2238/P

Argyle Street
Euston Road
London
WC1H 8EQ

10 June 2015
Dear Sir/Madam

Re: SITE BOUNDED AT HAWLEY WHARF , AND CASTLEHAVEN RD HAWLEY ROAD,
KENTISH TOWN ROAD & REGENTS CANAL, LONDON, NwW1

Waste Comments
Water Comments

Supplementary Comments

Whilst the proposed piling construction techniques are preferable, Thames Water have a number
of assets within the road surrounding the development footprint. As such, this condition cannot be
discharged until all parties are satisfied that the proposed works will have negligable impact to
Thames Water assets. In order to ensure that the correct easements are met, please submit a
piling layout plan in relation to Thames Water assets and the local topography. Please contact
Developer Services if you wish to discuss further or request plans of our apparatus in the area

0845 850 2777 or by email at developer.services@thameswater.co.uk,
Please use the following reference in all future corrspondence:

Piling Condition Impact Assessment 1247.

Yours faithfully
Development Planning Department

Development Planning,
Thames Water,

Maple Lodge STW,
Denham Way,
Rickmansworth,

WD3 9SQ

Tel:020 3577 9998
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This is an automated email, please do not reply to the sender. If you wish to reply to this email,
send to

Did you know you can manage your account online? Pay a bill, set up a Direct Debit, change your
details or even register a change of address at the click of a button, 24 hours a day. Please visit
www.thameswater.co.uk.

Thames Water Limited (company number 2366623) and Thames Water Utilities Limited (company
number 2366661) are companies registered in England and Wales each with their registered
office at Clearwater Court, Vastern Road, Reading, Berkshire RG1 8DB. This email is confidential
and intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. Any views or opinions
presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Thames Water
Limited or its subsidiaries. If you are not the intended recipient of this email you may not copy,
use, forward or disclose its contents to any other person; please notify our Computer Service
Desk on +44 (0) 203 577 8888 and destroy and delete the message and any attachments from
your system.

We provide the essential service that's at the heart of daily life.



